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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 14 March 2019 3:33 PM

'Muhd Ashik B Madi'; SUR

RE: Market value for SKU4858A (Our ref: 586878)

Dear Ashik,

The market value of SKU 48584 is $65K-$66K (Estimated) as at March 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-431s

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue t, #02-25 I 5(408933)

From: Muhd Ashik B Madi <ashik-madi@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursd ay, L4 March 2079 2:23 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Gary Soon <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; Looi <aispl-looi@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: Market value for SKU4858A (Our ref: 586878)

Dear All,

Please let us have the market value as at 03.03.19

Thank you.

Ashik Madi
Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
D: +65 659425481 F: +65 2257402 | ashik madi@se.msie-asia.com

M 5IG

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay,

9644 | 5'; +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G I

A r'ut*' sr @ t!,1$tlnAl'tcH GF*IJF

#24-01Hong

msiq.iom.se

Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

a@86



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
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Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgparMart

New Cars Usetl C*rs Sell My Gar Directgry Products lnsulance Articles

Login Sign up

Forum Resources

Post an.Advertiiement
Sell it yourself! Mvertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
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Post an Ad
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Search Selection Toyota Avanza
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Depreciation

Any 2016

I Eng Cap Mileage ..: Veh Type - Status

AnyAnyAnyAny

Toyota Avanza 1.5A

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

- N.A 30-At9-2016 1,495 cc SOLD

Low Depreciaton At iZZl Dayl Most Economlcal 7 Seaters MP'V, 1 Owner. Accident Free, Under Utilized, Mlleage Done At 32,000Km, 5 Years Bomeo
Warranty. Buy Wth A Peace Of Mlnd! In- House Flnancing Av,,.

Horizon Motoring

posted; 2GJan-2019 Tags:1016 Toyota Avanza, 2016 toyota avanza, Toyota Avana, toyold avanza, Toyota, Avanza, avanza,

Toyota Avanza 1.5A +72,800 $8,480 /yr 0l-Sep-2016 1,496 ct. 36,930 km MPV Available

Most Reliable And Economicnl MPv! I Oilner, 100% Excellent C,ondition, Low Mlleage Done, Agent Maintained Unit, Easy Mahtenance, Low Road Tax
Hlgh Loan And Tnde In Available, Vlew llow! m

posted: 28_Feb_2019 T€gs:_2016 Toyota Avanza, 2016 toyota avanza, Toyota Avanza, toyoE avanza? Toyota, Avanza, avanE,
Used Toyota

Save this search criteria, to get €mail alerts whenever a match is found.

i. erice I Depreciation i ries $a::e f eng Op ] t'titeage i ven rype I status :
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Home i NewCars lUsedCarsi SellMyCar I Directory i Products I Insurance I Article I Forum lResources

Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car peformance parts, car discussionr forum discussion, comme.cial vehich leasing & COE results.
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